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From: Paul Schilling
To: Clyde Dulin; Joan Seaman
Subject: FW: Martin County 25-02ESR Proposed
Date: Friday, May 2, 2025 3:37:46 PM
Attachments: image001.png

 
 
Paul Schilling
Director
Growth Management Department
Martin County Board of County Commissioners
772-288-5473
 

From: Plan_Review <Plan.Review@dep.state.fl.us> 
Sent: Friday, May 2, 2025 3:33 PM
To: Paul Schilling <pschilli@martin.fl.us>; DCPexter@commerce.fl.gov
Cc: Plan_Review <Plan.Review@dep.state.fl.us>
Subject: Martin County 25-02ESR Proposed
 

To:  Paul Schilling, Growth Management Department Director
 
Re:  Martin County 25-02ESR – Expedited State Review of Proposed Comprehensive Plan
Amendment
 
The Office of Intergovernmental Programs of the Florida Department of Environmental Protection
(Department) has reviewed the above-referenced amendment package under the provisions of
Chapter 163, Florida Statutes. The Department conducted a detailed review that focused on
potential adverse impacts to important state resources and facilities, specifically: air and water
pollution; wetlands and other surface waters of the state; federal and state-owned lands and interest
in lands, including state parks, greenways and trails, conservation easements; solid waste; and
water and wastewater treatment.
 
Based on our review of the submitted amendment package, the Department has found no provision
that, if adopted, would result in adverse impacts to important state resources subject to the
Department’s jurisdiction.
 
Please submit all future amendments by email to Plan.Review@FloridaDEP.gov. If your submittal
is too large to send via email or if you need other assistance, contact Lindsay Weaver at (850) 717-
9037.
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TREASURE COAST REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCIL 

 
M E M O R A N D U M 

 
 
To: Council Members                        AGENDA ITEM 4B__          
 
From: Staff 
 
Date: April 18, 2025   
 
Subject:  Local Government Comprehensive Plan Review 
 Draft Amendment to the Martin County Comprehensive Plan 
 Amendment No. 24-02ESR 
 
Introduction 
 
The Community Planning Act, Chapter 163, Florida Statutes, authorizes the regional planning 
council to review local government comprehensive plan amendments prior to their adoption. The 
regional planning council review and comments are limited to adverse effects on regional 
resources or facilities identified in the Strategic Regional Policy Plan (SRPP) and 
extrajurisdictional impacts that would be inconsistent with the comprehensive plan of any 
affected local government within the region. Council must provide any comments to the local 
government within 30 days of the receipt of the proposed amendments and must also send a copy 
of any comments to the state land planning agency. 
  
The amendment package from Martin County was received on April 2, 2025 and contains text 
amendments to the Future Land Use Element of the County’s comprehensive plan. This report 
includes a summary of the proposed amendments and Council comments.  
 
Summary of Proposed Amendments 
 
The proposed amendments change the name of the “AgTEC” future land use designation to 
“Sunrise Grove,” and add “vehicle manufacturing sales and service” as a permitted use under 
this land use designation. The proposed amendments are included in the Staff analysis and Text 
Amendments Shown in Strikeout and Underline Format as Exhibit 2. 
 
Regional Impacts 
 
No adverse effects on regional resources or facilities have been identified. 
 
Extrajurisdictional Impacts 
 
Council requested comments from local governments and organizations expressing an interest in 
reviewing the proposed amendment on April 3, 2025. No extrajurisdictional impacts have been 
identified.  

Revision: ___________ 
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Conclusion 
 
No adverse effects on regional resources or facilities and no extrajurisdictional impacts have 
been identified.  
 
Recommendation 
 
Council should approve this report and authorize its transmittal to Martin County and 
FloridaCommerce.  
 
Council Action –  April 25, 2025  
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Exhibit  

1 General Location Map 
2 Staff Analysis and Text Amendments Shown in Strikeout and Underline Format 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  



 

 

Exhibit 1 
General Location Map   

 

 



 

 

Exhibit 2 
Staff Analysis and Text Amendments Shown in  

Strikeout and Underline Format 
 

  



 

 



 

 



 

 



 

 



 

 



 

 



 

 
 




